

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 28 September 2020 19:51
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Link between ECHA's fire-fighting foams and [REDACTED]

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for the letter and looking forward to the continued collaboration on PFAS.

This week will make the overview of stakeholder contacts. It would be good to compare our overview with your list of potentially interested stakeholders.

One other issues we discussed this morning in the organization of webinar. Can you provide some links to previous webinars.

I am struggling a bit with the content, therefore it is good to get some examples: if we only provide information on the process, I can imagine that quite some stakeholders will be disappointed; on the other hand we do not want a discussion at this moment in time.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Project manager REACH PFAS restriction
[REDACTED]

RIVM, Centre for Safety of Substances and Products
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands
P.O. Box 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven | www.rivm.nl/en
www.chemischestoffengeregeld.nl

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: maandag 28 september 2020 18:15
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
[REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Subject: Link between ECHA's fire-fighting foams and [REDACTED]

Dear [REDACTED] and [REDACTED]

Good to talk to you both this morning. For information, I've attached the request letter from the Commission for the fire-fighting foams restriction. The letter is dated July, but we only officially received it last week because of an administrative hiccup.

We'll publish this on our website next Wednesday (07 Oct 2020) to coincide with a submission date of 07 Oct 2021.

The letter gives us a nice link to the work of the Member States on the wider PFAS restriction and we'd be eager to harmonise methodological approaches as far as is practicable and useful. We already established good collaboration across the various work package, which we look forward to building upon.

CC'd to this mail are the ECHA team who will work on the proposal.

We'd be interested in seeing any responses to the call for evidence relevant to fire-fighting foams. Please could you point us in the direction of these on Circa.

We could probably provide a list of potentially interested stakeholders for your collated list. Please let me know if you'd like this.

Yours,



Senior Scientific Officer / Restriction Process Coordinator
Risk Management I / D3
European Chemicals Agency
P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
Tel. [Redacted]

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.
www.rivm.nl/en Committed to *health and sustainability*